



**SOCIETY of
UNITED PROFESSIONALS**
IFPTE 160

24th September, 2021

Chris Graham
Executive Vice-President
Society of United Professionals, IFPTE 160
2239 Yonge St
Toronto, ON M4S 2B5

VIA email and RESS Filing

Christine E. Long
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

**EB-2021-0110 – Hydro One Networks Inc. (HONI)
2023-2027 Transmission and Distribution Joint Rate Application
re:Procedural Order No. 1 and EB-2021-0243 UTR & ETS Rate Generic Proceeding
Society of United Professionals' Participation**

Dear Ms. Long,

Further to the OEB's Procedural Order No. 1 in the HONI EB-2021-0110 proceeding, the Society of United Professionals (SUP) will **NOT** be seeking intervenor status and participating in the separate EB-2021-0243 UTR & ETS Rate Generic Proceeding. SUP will continue to participate in the HONI EB-2021-0110 proceeding.

Thank you.

[original signed by]

Chris Graham
Executive Vice-President
Society of United Professionals, IFPTE 160
grahamc@thesociety.ca
(416) 979-2709 x3180

email copy: Martin.Davies@oeb.ca
Tracy.Garner@oeb.ca
James.Sidlofsky@oeb.ca